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May 8, 2015

Ms. Laura Sinram

Senior Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analyst Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463

Re:NextGen Climate Action Committee
FEC ID No. C00547349

Dear Ms. Sinram:

This is in response to your letter dated April 14, 2015 concerning the Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/01/2014 -
10/15/2014), received 4/10/15, of NextGen Climate Action Committee (the "Committee").

You ask about the descriptions ?Voter Outreach? and ?Environmental Services.? The Committee has amended its report to
clarify these descriptions.

You ask about the different amounts for the independent expenditure paid to Brass Tactics on the 48 hour report and on
Schedule E, Line 24 for the reporting period. The $150,000 reported on the 48 hour report was the Committee?s best
estimate of the cost of the independent expenditure at the time the report was due, while $116,707.23 reflects the
actual total amount paid for the independent expenditure.

In addition, you also ask about the Committee?s Schedule E Calendar Year-to-Date Per Election totals. In your voicemail
message of April 22, 2015, you indicated that the Committee need not respond further to this question. Accordingly, the
Committee is leaving these totals as reported.

Lastly, you ask about the description on Schedule E for ?Voter Outreach? and ?Voter Outreach - (Previously Reported).?
The Committee has amended its report to clarify the descriptions.

We hope that this information adequately addresses your questions. If you need any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact the Committee.

Very truly yours,
Ezra W. Reese

Counsel
NextGen Climate Action Committee




